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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENT, FIRST DISTRICT

YULING ZHAN, )
Plaintiff, ;
v. ; No. 04 M1 23226
NAPLETON BUICK, INC,; %
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, )
Defendants. ;

DEFENDANT NAPLETON BUICK, INC.’S ANSWER TO AMENDED COMPLAINT

NOW COMES Defendant, Napleton Buick, Igc., n/k/a D’Andrea Buick, Inc.

(“Napleton”), by and through its attorneys, Childress Duffy Goldblatt, Ltd., and in support of its

Answer to Plaintiff Yuling Zhan’s Amended Complaint, states as follows:

Count 1.

ANSWER:

Count I1.

ANSWER:

Count II1.

ANSWER:

Count IV.

ANSWER:

#103871

INTRODUCTION

Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. S. C §2301 et. seq. while playing
tricks with the Buyer's Guide of a used vehicle.

Denied.
Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. S. C §2301 et. seq., Exclusion or
Modification of Warranties, 810 ILCS 5/2-316, and Express Warranties 810 ILCS
5/2-313.
Denied.

Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U. S. C §2301 et. seq. and Implied
Warranty of Merchantability UCC 810 ILCS 5/2-314 and 810 ILCS 5/2-315.

Denied. oy

Buick is in violation of Magnuson-Moss Act 15 U.S. C §2310(d), Revocation of
Acceptance, UCC 810 ILCS 5/2-601 et. seq. and 810 ILCS 5/2-701 et. seq..

Dented.



